Brownfield, Kristi A

From: Hagen, Joshua S

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A; Brownfield, Kristi A; Danielson, Jessica L; Peterson, John E
NSU; Faflak, Marcela

Subject: RE: CTL Director Search Committee -- Thank You!

Hello Colleagues,

Just FYI that Dr. Wanous offered the CTL Director position to Ben Harley this morning and Ben accepted the position.
There should be an official announcement shortly. | notified the other applicants this afternoon.

Thanks again for all your work on this.

Josh

From: Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Hagen, Joshua S <Joshua.Hagen@northern.edu>; Brownfield, Kristi A <Kristi.Brownfield@northern.edu>; Danielson,
Jessica L <Jessica.Danielson@northern.edu>; Peterson, John E NSU <john.peterson@northern.edu>; Faflak, Marcela
<Marcela.Faflak@northern.edu>

Cc: Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A <C.WaidLindberg@northern.edu>

Subject: CTL Director Search Committee -- Thank You!

Greetings members of the CTL Director Search Committee:

| have sent the list of pros and cons for each candidate we interviewed on Friday to Provost Wanous. That said, our
work is done on this matter. Many thanks to each of you for your work on this endeavor — we accomplished a lot in a
short period of time. Dean Hagen will send each of you a formal thank you letter at the end of the academic year for
your files.

Happy end of the semester — stay warm and as stress-free/low-stress as possible!

Courtney

COURTNEY WAID-LINDBERG, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Criminal Justice
Faculty Athletics Representative

. 605-626-2355
® c.waidlindberg@northern.edu

@ northern.edu
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